UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05764661 Date: 10/30/2015

RELEASE IN FULL

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <lilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 9:34 AM
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Mini Schedule Tuesday 9/8/09

9:00 am NY 400 WEEK OPENING CEREMONY
9:45 am Flight Deck of the Intrepid Sea, Air, and Space Museum (outdoors)

9:45am DEPART Intrepid Sea, Air, and Space Museum *En route Manhattan Charter School

10:00 am OTR
10:45 am Tbd

10:55 am ARRIVE Manhattan Charter School

11:00 am “MY EDUCATION, MY FUTURE” BACK-TO-SCHOOL EVENT
12:05 pm Auditorium, Manhattan Charter School *Camera Spray on arrival,

12:05 pm DEPART Manhattan Charter School *En route LaGuardia Airport

12:40 pm ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport

1:00pm DEPART LaGuardia Airport via US Airways #2175 *En route DCA Airport
2:06 pm ARRIVE Washington National Airport

2:15pm DEPART Washington National Airport *En route State Department

2:30 pm ARRIVE State Department

2:30pm SPEECH PREP MEETING
3:00 pm Secretary’s Office

3:00 pm PHOTOS (1)
3:05 pm Secretary’s Office *James Foley, Amb. to Croatia, and his family.

3:10 pm BRIEFING w/IRAN TEAM
4:00 pm Secretary’s Conference Room

4:00 pm BILATERAL w/CROWN PRINCE OF ABU DHABI

4:30 pm HIS HIGHNESS MOHAMMED bin ZAYED AL NAHYAN,
DEP. SUPREME CMDR OF UNITED ARAB EMIRATES ARMED
FORCES Secy’s Conf. Room *Camera Spray in Treaty Room preceding.

5.00 pm PC PRE-BRIEF
5:10 pm Secretary’s Office

5:10 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House
5:15pm ARRIVE White House

5:15 pm PC MEETING
6:30 pm White House Situation Room

6:30pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence
6:45 pm ARRIVE Private Residence
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